

CURRICULUM VITAE

MATIULLAH

MATIULLAH

<u>Email</u> matiullah.qadar@yahoo.com

Mob- +92-3452585411

Personal Profile

Date of Birth 1990	: 20 th	march
Father's Name Nationality	: Abdur I : Pakis	
Marital Status	: Married	l
NIC Num 1469935-7		:15101-

Languages Known

English, Urdu and Pashto.

<u>Permanent Address.</u> <u>Village katkala post office jower tehsil</u> <u>dagger district buner</u> kpk Pakistan.

Current Address.

H#158 sector L2 khattak market phase 3 hayatabad peshawar

Year of post graduation/MPH: 2019

Year of graduation/BS Nursing: 2014

PNC Registration No;

Objective

Seeking for ideal professional environment in which to channel my creativity, and team spirit and to discover my qualities and capabilities that otherwise would remain dormant.

Professional Objective

To work for challenging position in a competitive environment to build personal readability, through efficient performance for long term career development and growth.

Professional Qualification

▶ ⊂ Master in public Health (MPH)

*Khyber medical university Peshawar ▶ △ Accumulative GPA is*2.57

- 4 year generic BS nursing (graduation) from liaquat national college of nursing. (LUMHS university)
- \blacktriangleright Accumulative GPA is 3.

Academic Qualification

▶ ⊂ Fsc pre medical from sps college swat with 78 % marks.

Metric from iqra school and college with 77 % marks.

Computer Literacy

➢ Word, Power Point, internet, SPSS
➢ ■Installation of Windows & Software.

Publication

Journal: JDHS Karachi Submission no: ANR_2020_108 Submission title: Sleep disorders among shift and day-working nurses in public and private sector hospitals of Peshawar Corresponding author: Mr Ijaz Arif Listed co-author(s): Mr Sardar Ali, Dr Asghar khan, Mr Khuzaif Khan, Mr Mati Ullah

Knowledge, Attitude and Practices of Health Care

Professionals Regarding Rabies, from Peshawar Pakistan

Number of pages: 17 Posted: 01 Mar 2022 Adnan Ahmad, shaista rasul, **Mati Ullah**, Noor Ullah, Asif Zeb, Imran Khan, Zakir Ahmad, atta ur Rehman and Fawad Inayat

affiliation not provided to SSRN, Khyber Medical University, *affiliation not provided to SSRN*, Khyber Medical University, Khyber Medical University, Iqra National University, *affiliation not provided to*

SSRN, affiliation not provided to SSRN and Iqra National University -

Department of Allied Health Science

Apllied for publication

Perception of community regarding food base supplement during pregnancy, lactation and its importance in the development of their child

Workshops Attended:

- Training workshop on Proposal Writing organized by office of the research innovation and commercialization (ORIC), Khyber Medical University Peshawar (29th April, 2016).
- Training workshop on Citation Management Using Endnote organized by office of the research innovation and commercialization (ORIC), Khyber Medical University Peshawar (29th April, 2016).
- Attended 7th Annual Health Research Conference organized by office of the research innovation and commercialization (ORIC), Khyber Medical University Peshawar (30th April & May 1, 2016).
- Training workshop on SPSS & Quantitative Data Analysis organized by Pakistan Association of Pathologists at Khyber Medical University Peshawar (24th November, 2016).
- Training Course on Gestational Diabetes Mellitus in relation to project: "Mass Media Campaign for Timely Detection, Management and Prevention of Gestational Diabetes Mellitus in Pakistan" organized by International Center for Clinical Research Pakistan in Collaboration with World Diabetes Foundation (11th January, 2017)

Professional experience

- Working as Public Health Specialist BPS-18 MNCH Program, Directorate General of Health Services KP from 01/03/2021 till date.
- work as a staff nurse at Lady Reading hospital Peshawar (16/06/2020 till 15/03/2021)
- > Assistant professor/ Coordinator at NCS university system

	peshawar
	• (19/08/2019 till 22/02/2021)
\checkmark	Worked as Research Assistant & Data Collector from 1 st July, 2017 to 31 st December, 2018 in the following projects;
1.	Evaluation of health facilities by Asian Development Bank
2.	National surveillance system
3.	World food program
4.	He worked as a research scholar in "world Food
	Programme"at KurramAgency (FATA) for Master in public
	health degree.
	-
	➢ worked as Research Assistant from
	worked as Research Assistant from <u>n, 2018 to 30th June, 2019</u> at ICRC projects (Violence t health care worker and Give way to Ambulance).
gains	n, 2018 to 30 th June, 2019 at ICRC projects (Violence t health care worker and Give way to Ambulance).
gains	n, 2018 to 30 th June, 2019 at ICRC projects (Violence t health care worker and Give way to Ambulance). MPH research in World Food Program (WFO) at Kurran Agency (Ex-FATA)
gains	n, 2018 to 30 th June, 2019 at ICRC projects (Violence t health care worker and Give way to Ambulance). MPH research in World Food Program (WFO) at Kurran Agency (Ex-FATA) Trainee medical officer in public health at khyber medical university peshawar. (01 dec 2016 to 31 dec 2018)
gains	n, 2018 to 30 th June, 2019 at ICRC projects (Violence t health care worker and Give way to Ambulance). MPH research in World Food Program (WFO) at Kurran Agency (Ex-FATA) Trainee medical officer in public health at khyber medical university peshawar. (01 dec 2016 to 31 dec 2018) 1 year experience as a Male Nurse in Kuwait Teachin,
gains	n, 2018 to 30 th June, 2019 at ICRC projects (Violence t health care worker and Give way to Ambulance). MPH research in World Food Program (WFO) at Kurran Agency (Ex-FATA) Trainee medical officer in public health at khyber medical university peshawar. (01 dec 2016 to 31 dec 2018) 1 year experience as a Male Nurse in Kuwait Teachin, Hospital Peshawar (23/12/2016 to 23/12/2017) 1 year Internship from liaquat national hospital Karachi
gains	n, 2018 to 30 th June, 2019 at ICRC projects (Violence t health care worker and Give way to Ambulance). MPH research in World Food Program (WFO) at Kurran Agency (Ex-FATA) Trainee medical officer in public health at khyber medica university peshawar. (01 dec 2016 to 31 dec 2018) 1 year experience as a Male Nurse in Kuwait Teachin Hospital Peshawar (23/12/2016 to 23/12/2017) 1 year Internship from liaquat national hospital Karachi

▶ Z playing cricket

Refrence

Prof. Dr Zia Ul Haq

Vice Chancellor KMU Dean & Professor Institute of Public Health & Social Sciences (IPH&SS) KMU, Peshawar

Email: <u>Drzia@kmu.edu.pk</u>

Associate Professor Dr. Muhammad Naseem Khan Health services Academy Khyber Medical University.IPH&SS Phase V. Peshawar Email: <u>Drnasim@kmu.edu.pk</u>

Assist professor Dr.imran khan

Chairman Allied health sciences department Iqra National University Phase 2 Hayatabad Peshawar

Email: <u>Eagle.qau@gmail.com</u>